TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Monday, August 30, 2010
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MEMORANDUM

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Dan Kelly, Development Services Manager

AGENDA ITEM #: 44

extension of concept plan for Shannon Valley Farms, Unit 5, on Horsestall Drive until
October, 2012, File No. 10-SA-07-C, Commission District 8

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of concept plan for Shannon Valley Farms, Unit 5, until October, 2012.
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RECERED

AUG -9 2010
METROPOLITAN
PLENNING COMMISSION

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Mr. Tom Brechko

Suite 403, City County Building

Knoxville, TN 37902

Date: August 9, 2010

Subject: Concept Extension for Shannon Valley Farms, Unit-5 (10-SA-07-C);

Dear Mr. Brechko:

Southland Engineering Consultants, LLC is requesting to extend the approved concept
plan for the Shannon Valley Farms, Unit-5 on Hotsestall Drive. The concept was

approved by MPC on October 11, 2007.

Please give me a call if you I can help in any way.

Best Regards

A/

Wanis Ali Rghebi, PE, RLS, CPESC
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